SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Fid-o012

Use of force IA No: F14-012 Received: Feb 17, 2014
Incident No: 14-43589
Type of service being performed at time of incident: Call For Service
Reason for use-of-force: Fleeing (Felony)
Officer assessment of citizen condition: None detected
Citizen was injured: Yes
Citizen was taken to hospital: Yes
Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes  Officer was injured: No
Officer was taken to hospital: No
Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen: 22 feet to 25 feet
Involved Citizen Build: Small

Involved Citizen Height: 5'7" to 5'9"

Involved citizen:
Raymond R.C. Cordero

Resistance(s):
Active Resistance

Injuries/conditions:
Injured During Incident

Charges against citizen in relation to the incident:
Arrest - Felony

Linked address(s):
Home Address: 2211 Central AV E Spokane WA 99207

Linked phone(s):
Cell: (509) 216-9853
Officers involved:

SPO Paul M Gorman [691/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:



Page: 2

Badge/ID no: 691

Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Not Used: K-9

Rank/title: SPO

Age: 33 Years of employment: 12 Years with unit:
Off duty:  Off duty employed:

Use(s) Of Force:
K-9 Deployment: Effective
Officer witnesses:

Corporal Tyler A Cordis [445/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Traffic

Officer Nathan E Donaldson [973/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

SPO Daniel G Lesser [452/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Witnesses:

Kristin B Price
Linked address(s):
Home Address: 4712 Magnolia ST N Spokane WA 99207 -
Linked phone(s):
Cell: (509) 714-8430

David Emerson
Linked address(s):
Home Address: 2211 Central AV E Spokane WA 99207 -

Linked phone(s):
Home Phone: (509) 270-7579

Summary:



Page: 3

*See Attached Summary*

The use of force was appropriate and within policy as per Assistant Chief Dobrow 02/27/14.

When/where:

Date/time occurred: Feb 10 2014 21:29

Incident location: 2211 Central AV E Spokaen WA 99207

Home Address: 2211 Central AV E Spokane WA 99207

Home Address: 4712 Magnolia ST N Spokane WA 99207

Home Address: 2211 Central AV E Spokane WA 99207
County: Spokane County

Linked files:
ReportCADK-9 Software Deployment record (pdf)
Sgt Summary (docx)

Status/assignment information:

Status: Initial

Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed:

Disposition:

Unit assigned: Un-assigned

Handled at field/unit level: No

Investigator assign: Un-assigned

Supervisor assign: Un-assigned

Source of information:

Organizational component(s):

Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment; Patrol
Not Used: K-9

BlueTeam chain routings
Feb 17, 2014 22:34: Sent from Sergeant Shawn M Kendall [417/11477] to Lieutenant Kevin B King
[205/10920]
Instructions:
Maximus Contact UOF Report
Reviewed by Lieutenant Kevin B King [205/10920] on Feb 20, 2014 at 12:14

Decision: Approved



Reviewer comment:
This use of force was reasonable and within policy.
Feb 20, 2014 12:14: Sent from Lieutenant Kevin B King [205/10920] to
Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015]
Instructions:
Approved for your review
Reviewed by Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015] on Feb 20, 2014 at 12:52
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
1 concur with Lt. King's findings.
Feb 20, 2014 12:52: Sent from Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015] to
Asst Chief Patrick M Dobrow [403/11482]
Instructions:
For review
Reviewed by Asst Chief Patrick M Dobrow [403/11482] on Feb 27, 2014 at 15:27
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
The use of force was appropriate and within policy. (K-9 contact)

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Shawn M Kendall [417/11477]
on Feb 17, 2014 at 21:23

Page: 4



02/11/14 01:30:33 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL KO9UNO1l
Incident History for: #SP140043589

Entered 02/10/14 20:58:50 BY 91118 911201

Dispatched 02/10/14 21:29:32 BY K12 691

Enroute 02/10/14 21:29:32

Onscene 02/10/14 21:35:33

Closed 02/11/14 01:24:24

Initial Type: SUSPER Final Type: WARRNT (WARRANT, ATTEMPT/PICK-UP)
Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1G Source: A Primary Unit: K12

Police BLK: SPB4HI

Group: P4 Beat: Map Page: 31

Loc: 2211 E CENTRAL AV ,SPK btwn N CRESTLINE ST & N STONE ST <5900> (V)
Name: EMERSON, DAVID Addr: 2217 E CENTRAL Phone: 5092707579
/205850 (911201) ENTRY COMP SAID HE WAS CONTACTED BY LE 2WKS AGO. LE

TOLD COMP THAT IF SUBJ:CORD ERERO, RAYMOND WM

21YO SHOWS UP TO LET LE KNOW. COMP BELIEVES LE
IS LOOKING FO R RAYMOND ON WARRANTS, UNK WHAT
TYPE. RAYMOND ARRIVED AT LOC 5AGO

/205858 SUPP TXT: NO WEAPONS SEEN. ARRIVED IN VEH: TAN FORD
EXPEDITION

/205902 (1144 ) HOLD

/205922 (911201) SUPP TXT: ***EXPEDITION OR EXPLORER.#*** 4 AGGRESSIV
E DOGS AT LOC.

/210026 (1144 ) CHANGE TYP: SUSPER --> W
RSP: PP -=3 PP
PRL: 3 ~=5 3

/210052 CALLBK T/PCCO6

/210142 MISC

/210156 (911201) SUPP TXT: SUBJ: WF LIC FOR POSS LIC FOR VEH:AOD8144
/WA
/210230 CHANGE NAM: DAVID --> EMERSON,DAVID,
TXT: DAVID ADVISED THAT RAYMOND DOESN'T USUALL
Y STAY VERY LONG AT LOC. DID AR RIVE WITH A WF

THAT WAS DRIVING THE VEH. #i##

/210241 (1008 ) CALLBK T/PCCO1
, CONFIRMED HOLDING
/210241 (1144 ) MISC ,BAD PLATE
/212932 (691 ) *DISPER K12 #691 GORMAN, PAUL
/212948 (452 ) *ASSTER K15 [2211 E CENTRAL AV , SPK]
#452 LESSER, DANNY
/213254 (1144 ) CALLBK X15 T/PCCO6

, CHECK WITH RECORDS FOR ADDRESS ON WARRANT, AN
D IF IT IS LISTED AS PRIMARY

/213451 (1008 ) CALLBK K15 T/PCCO1
/213516 (1144 ) REMINQ K12

/213532 MISC

/213532 MISC

/213532 MISC

/213532 MISC

/213532 MISC

/213532 MISC




/213532 MISC

/213532 MISC

/213532 MISC

/213532 MISC

/213532 MISC

/213532 MISC

/213533 ONSCNE K12

/213556 ONSCNE K15

/214106 ASSTER P302 [2211 E CENTRAL AV ,SPK]
#445 CORDIS, TYLER

/214119 MISC K12 ,HE LET DOGS OUT

/214314 MISC K12 ,IM GOOD IN BACK, JUST CANT GET IN BACKYARD

/214635 ASSTER X372 [2211 E CENTRAL AV , SPK]
#973 DONALDSON, NATHAN

/215326 (445 ) *ONSCNE ©P302
/215558 (1144 ) ASSTER B440 [2211 E CENTRAL AV ,SPK]

#938 POTTER, ADAM
/215642 MISC K15 ,WILL NEED TO BREACH DOOR
/215722 ONSCNE X372
/215731 (657 J  ASSTER L216 [2211 E CENTRAL AV ,SPK]
#689 MCNAB, MICHAEL
/215752 (966 ) *ASSTER A321 [2211 E CENTRAL AV , SPK]
#966 JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER
#969 SPOLSKI, NICHOLAS
/215811 (1144 ) MISC P302 ;HE CAME OUT BACK
/215919 MISC P302 , IN CUSTODY
/215944 CALLBK P302 T/PCCO2
, SEND WARRANT
/220026 (1123 ) CALLBK T/PCCO1

,RECORDS WILL SHIP THE WARRANT
/220050 (938 ) *PREMPT B440
/220105 (1144 ) PREMPT A321

/220113 PREMPT L1216

/220404 (973 ) *TRANS X372 [DEACONESS] M/0
/220532 (452 ) *CHGLOC K15 [DEAC]

/220724 (691 ) *NEWLOC K12 [DEAC]

/221155 (445 ) *CLEAR P302 , PSTAT/ASST
/222136 (973 ) *TRANSC X372 M/6.6

/223237 (657 )  CALLBK K15 T/PCCO1

, NEED CORP FOR PHOTOS AT DEAC
/223324 (1144 ) ASSTER P302 [DEAC]

#445 CORDIS, TYLER
/224136 (445 ) *ONSCNE P302
/230135 *CLEAR P302 , PSTAT/ASST PHOTOS
/232306 (452 ) *CLEAR K15 , PSTAT/ASST
/233052 (1008 ) OK K12
/233052 OK X372
/233348 (973 ) *TRANS X372 [JATL] M/6.6
/233816 *TRANSC X372 M/8.0
/233823 (1008 ) OK X372
/234235 (691 ) *NEWLOC K12 [PAPER]
/234252 (1008 ) OK K12
/235426 (973 ) *CLEAR X372 , PSTAT/ASST
*** New Date: 02/11/14 **x*



/012256 (691 ) S$PREMPT K12
/012424 (1008 ) CLOSE K12



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - o Paged
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-043589
INCIOENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1  ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT ENT CLASSIFICATION#2 MKTTEMPTED
Arrest WARRANT ARREST O -
INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) ASSIGNMENT {Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON " DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATEMMIME | DISTRICT —n = §
Mon 02/10/2014 20:58 Mon 02/10/2014 20:58 | Mon 02/10/2014 21:35
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME ) CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
21:29 21:35 00:00 02/11/2014 00:00
PRIMARY CHARGE - UCR/NIBRS CODE
| LOCATION OF INGIDENT o - LOGATION NAME (IF AFPLICABLE)
2211 E Central, Spokane, WA 99217 .
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

A_DbITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Cpl Cordis, Ofc D. Lesser, Ofc Donaldson

RURuniy, RO o Chvitien, TS .
VICTIM;‘WITNESSESFOTHERS Mﬂ&ﬂuw Mﬁml nﬁ-:“’&”mwm-w- 3 \
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MDDLE ] SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A-1 Cordero, Raymond R.C. M | W-White 12/30/1993 20
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS S
509" 140 Light Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP _" — RESIDENTIAL STATUS ©[PHONE a
WITY 7] | 2211 E CENTRAL, Spokane, WA 99207
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On 021014 at approx 2129hrs | responded to a Warrant call at 2211 E Central. While
enroute, | read the call and viewed the suspect, Raymond Cordero's SPRS photo. While reading the
call | learned the complainant David Emerson called in to report seeing Cordero enter 2211 E
Central and hadn't left yet. Emerson was aware of Cordero's warrants and wanted to assist police.
Cordero had a confirmed outstanding felony warrant for 2nd degree Assault.

Upon arrival, | took a position in the neighbor's back yard, so | could see the back of 2211 E
Central as other officers knocked on the door. The back yard of 2211 was completely fenced by
either a 6' or 8' chain link fence. The fencing was covered by tarps, making it hard to see into the
yard. | was hesitant to position myself in the back yard because Cordero was suppose to have
several aggressive dogs, so | remained in the neighbor's yard. Almost as soon as | got back there,
Cordero opened the back door and let his dogs out. | was able to immediately recognize him from
his SPRS photo. | didn't confront Cordero because | was still waiting for other officers to arrive as
back up. Cordero went back inside.

A short time later, back up arrived and covered the front of the house. Marked SPD patrol
cars were parked in front of the residence. Cpl Cordis, Ofc Lesser and Ofc Donaldson approached
the front of the house and started knocking loudly and identified themselves as Spokane Police. |
was all the way behind the house and | could clearly hear the loud knocking and announcements.

Ofc Lesser is a K9 officer as well. From the back of the house, | clearly heard K9 Lesser
make several K9 announcements from the front of the house. | heard Ofc Lesser announce he was
the Spokane Police K9 Unit, he told Cordero he was under arrest for confirmed outstanding felony
warrants, and he ordered Cordero to peaceably exit the front of the residence. Ofc Lesser made this
announcement several times. As Ofc Lesser continually made K9 announcements, | observed the
back door open and Cordero ran out of it very quickly. Cordero was sprinting northbound through
his backyard, towards the fence line separating his yard from the neighbor's.

| deployed SPD K9 Maximus for the following reasons;

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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Cordero had a confirmed, outstanding Felony warrant for 2nd degree Assault (with a deadly
weapon).

Cordero posed a large risk to the public and to the responding/searching officers. Cordero
had a violent past, which includes arrests for Felony Assaults, Assaults with deadly weapons,
Domestic Assaults, Burglary, Drugs and more. Cordero had recently been arrested for the assault
with a deadly weapon, so it should be assumed he would be armed again. He had not been
searched and just fled from his residence, so odds were high he was armed.

Cordero knew the Police were there, and he must have heard the commands because he fled
out the back door. Cordero exited the residence very quickly, and almost made it to the back fence
line. He started to climb the fence to the neighbors yard. [f Cordero would have made it into the
neighbor's yard, it would have been more dangerous to track for him vs. getting him to stop in his
own yard.

| assisted K9 Max over the 6' chain link fence and gave him the command to stop Cordero.
By this point, Cordero was climbing on a small pile of debris and was attempting to climb onto a
neighbors garage that was on the fence line. K9 max immediately caught Cordero and contacted
him on his right leg, above the ankle and below the knee. Cordero immediately reached down and
attempted to pry K9 Max's mouth off his leg. Cordero failed and finally stopped fighting with Max as |
arrived. Cordero was cooperative and showed his hands were clear. | gave Max the command to
release and he did so immediately. Cordero was detained (DL). | was approx 25 feet from Cordero
as K9 Max contacted him, and he contacted him for approx 15 seconds.

| contacted a witness Kristin B Price, who is Cordero's girlfriend. She advised she was in the
bathroom when the Police arrived. She heard all the announcements made by K9 D Lesser. She
doesn't know why Cordero would run out the back door, because she thought he heard the
announcements too.

Cordero was transported to Deaconess for treatment of his injuries. Injuries consisted of two
small bruises on the middle finger on his left hand. Cordero also had several small punctures on the
front and back of his lower right leg. By the shape of the injuries, it was obvious K9 Max held one
contact location, even though Cordero admited trying to fight with K9 Max. He was treated and
released, no stitching required. Injuries were photographed my Cpl Cordis. Sgt McNab was advised
of the contact.

Cordero was transported to Spokane County Jail and booked on the warrant.

_Incidont Report #1 END OF INCIDENT REPORT
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Spokane Police Department

Ref. # U-PA1421021290

K-9 DEPLOYMENT REPORT

~ Date/Time Reported Date/Time Arrived Date/Tlme Cleared Agency #
2/10/2014 9:29:00 PM 2/10/2014 9:29:00 PM 2/10/2014 11:45:00 PM 14-43589
Seésion Activity Type Handler K-8
Warrant Paul Gorman Max
Event | reponded to 2211 E Central to contact a subject with a warrant
Summary
Information
Consent Type Warrant by K-9 Warrant # # Arrests Highest Charge o
N/A N/A N/A
Requesting Agency. : % 'RB.Quas:lln:gméfﬁc:erlParty’v L
g Spokane Pd N/A
Services Requested E Request Method
N/A N/A
| Ground Condition Weathor Condition 1 Weather Condition 2
N/A Cloudy N/A
Temperature v Wind Speed i Wind Direction HRumidity
30 0 N 82%
c | Start Miles End Miles Total Miles Comp Time Non-Comp Time
(0] :
p 2.27

DEPLOYMENT ACTIVITIES

| Amt|Activities Psrformed! Loc, Info Actlon Pert./ Value Proflclency | ffTIm_a'ffistr[ct?;_ .
% : ; ; Performed
1|Apprehension-Bite Perimeter Properly

Building-Residential - - 2211 E Central - Spokane - WA

i responded to 2211 E Central to attempt a warrant pick up. Raymond Cordero had a confirmed outstanding felony
warrant for 2nd Assault. Cordero attempted to flee on foot and was captured by SPD K9 Maximus.

SUSPECT INFORMATION

| Name/ Address DOB/ Phone | Incarcerated at

L8 Cordero,Raymond R 12/30/1993 Spokane
7 ) B County Jail
2211 E CENTRAL Spokane WA 99217 325-1168
lSee Xpediter report.
- OHicer's Approved By
Slgnatfe Date 02/11/14 01:44
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Incident Summary #14-43589

At approximately 2058 on 2/10/14, Emerson called police stating that Raymond Cordero was at E. 2211
Central Ave. Emerson was told to call police if Cordero showed up at the residence because he has
warrants.

Dispatch confirmed that Cordero had a Felony Warrant for 2" Degree Assault. They also confirmed that
the E. 2211 Central address was on the warrant for Cordero.

Officer Gorman responded to the E. Central address with Cpl. Cordis, Officer Lesser and Officer
Donaldson.

Officer Gorman arrived on scene before the other listed officers. He took a position in an adjacent
neighbor’s back yard with his K-9 partner Maximus. Officer Gorman described the target addresses back
yard as completely fenced with 6 and 8 foot chain link. He also noted that several walls of the fence
were covered with tarps making visibility very difficult.

While waiting for other officers, Officer Gorman heard and observed the back door open. Cordero
opened the back door and gave the house pets a break. Officer Gorman immediately recognized
Cordero from an observed SPRS photo prior to arrival. Officer Gorman did not contact Cordero at this
time. He was still alone as other officers had not arrived yet.

Cpl. Cordis, Officer Lesser and Officer Donaldson arrived on scene. Officer Gorman advised them that he
had observed Cordero in the home. Officer Lesser knocked loudly on the front door with Officer
Donaldson and Cpl. Cordis. He identified them as police officers. Officer Lesser continued to knock and
ordered Cordero to peaceably exit the home and that he was under arrest. There was no response.
Officer Lesser then made K-9 announcements. He advised Cordero that he was under arrest and that a
Police Dog was present and that he may be bitten if he did not comply. Officer Lesser repeated this
announcement several times. Cordero still refused to come out peaceably.

Officer Gorman was still maintaining containment in the adjacent neighboring back yard. Officer
Gorman advised that, although he was on the other side of the property, he could clearly hear Officer
Lesser’s announcements.

During the latter announcement Cordero exited the back door and ran N/B through his back yard
towards an adjacent neighboring yard.

Officer Gorman deployed K-9 Maximus at this point for the following reasons:

e Crime:
o Cordero had Felony Warrant for his arrest for 2" Degree Assault (With a deadly
weapon).
e Threats:

o Cordero was fleeing through his own back yard giving him a distinct advantage of the
terrain and potential improvised weapon locations. This fence line was mostly covered
making the yard terrain full of unknowns.

He had not been searched and was wanted on a warrant involving a deadly weapon.

o Cordero had an extensive criminal history including violence: Felony Assaults, Assaults

with Deadly Weapons, DV Assaults, Burglary and PCS.



o He was an athletic individual demonstrated by his ability to run fast and nearly
negotiate a fence line.

o He was running towards an unsuspected neighboring property. This could put them at
risk of being victimized by Cordero displayed by his efforts to escape detainment.

o Anytime an officer is forced to negotiate an obstacle it puts him or her in a very
vulnerable position if active resistance turns assaultive. (Climb Fences)

e Resistance:

o Cordero actively resisted arrest by refusing to comply with multiple orders to exit the
home and give up peaceably. He compounded this resistance when they force used to
apprehend him was explained in detail. (K-9 Announcement)

o He fled on foot towards a neighboring property.

o He continued to resist apprehension as he attempted to free himself from Maximus’
contact. (Explained later.)

Officer Gorman assisted Maximus over the fence and ordered him to apprehend Cordero. Maximus
closed space as Cordero was begin to climb the north fence line and then onto the roof of the neighbor’s
garage. Maximus contacted the right rear calf area of Cordero stopping his efforts to flee. Cordero
reached down with his left hand and attempted to pry Maximus’ mouth off of the described contact.
Cordero was unsuccessful and stopped fighting with the dog. Cordero was taken into custody without
further incident.

Officer Gorman contacted Price who was inside the home during the incident. She stated that she heard
all of the described K-9 announcements. She did not know why Cordero ran out the back door because
she thought he heard the announcements as well.

Cordero was transported to Deaconess MC for treatment for the described K-9 contact. Cordero was
treated for minor bruising on his left hand fingers and small punctures on the back of his right calf area.
None of the injuries required stitches or significant treatment.

Cordero gave no statement to Officer Gorman.
He was booked on the 2" Degree Assault Felony Warrant.

After interviewing involved officers and reviewing the documents of this incident I find that Officer
Gorman’s deployment of Maximus was within Department Policy, SOP’s, State and Federal Laws and
met Department expectations.

Sergeant Shawn Kendall L-205, K-9 Supervisor, Defensive Tactics Coordinator
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